Exhibit 3

PAGES 1 - 25 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA ANCORA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,) PLAINTIFF, NO. C-15-3659 YGRVS. TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 APPLE, INC., OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA MOTION FOR JUDGMENT ON THE PLEADINGS DEFENDANT.

BEFORE THE HONORABLE YVONNE GONZALEZ ROGERS, JUDGE REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

APPEARANCES:

FOR PLAINTIFF: BROOKS KUSHMAN P.C.

> 1000 TOWN CENTER, 22ND FLOOR SOUTHFIELD, MISSOURI 48085

BY: JOHN S. LEROY, ESQUIRE

MARK A. JOTANOVIC, ESQUIRE

ALSO PRESENT: MIKI MULLOR, INVENTOR

FOR DEFENDANT: MORRISON & FOERSTER

425 MARKET STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94105

BY: RICHARD S. HUNG, ESQUIRE

CHRISTOPHER F. JEU,, ESQUIRE

REPORTED BY: DIANE E. SKILLMAN, CSR 4909, RPR, FCRR

OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER

TRANSCRIPT PRODUCED BY COMPUTER-AIDED TRANSCRIPTION





PARTICULAR PATENT, FOR ME, GOES BACK A LONG WAY. I THINK IT WAS THE FIRST PATENT CASE THAT I THINK I MAY HAVE GOTTEN, CERTAINLY THE ONE I THOUGHT ABOUT THE MOST IN TERMS OF THAT CLAIM CONSTRUCTION AND WHAT THE WORD "PROGRAM" MEANT. THE FEDERAL CIRCUIT DIDN'T AGREE WITH ME, BUT ALICE HAS CHANGED THE LANDSCAPE. SO PLAINTIFF'S RELIANCE ON PRE-ALICE DECISIONS ON PATENT OFFICE COMMENTS REALLY CARRY MUCH LESS WEIGHT. SO I WILL HEAR FROM YOU FOR A MOMENT. I'LL GIVE YOU A FEW

MINUTES, UNLIKE I DID NOT GIVE THE OTHER LAWYERS THAT YOU LISTENED TO MUCH TIME BECAUSE AS YOU COULD TELL, FRANKLY, IN THE LAST ONE, IF YOU LET LAWYERS GO, THEY JUST KEEP GOING ON AND ON AND ON AND ON.

BUT I WILL TELL YOU THAT, THAT I THINK IT IS A CLOSE CALL. AND AS A CONSEQUENCE, I DON'T KNOW -- YOU KNOW, I'LL GET AN ORDER OUT HERE SHORTLY. BECAUSE AS I SAID, I'M TRYING TO CLEAR MY DECKS. AND I SUSPECT THAT WHOEVER I RULE IN -- THE ONE WHO DOESN'T -- WELL, IF I GRANT THE MOTION, THEN I SUSPECT, AS WITH THE LAST CASE, THE PLAINTIFFS WILL TAKE ME UP TO THE FEDERAL CIRCUIT. AND IF I DENY IT, THEN THE CASE WILL GO ON.

I AM CURIOUS, AND MAYBE YOU CAN TELL ME AT THE END, WHETHER YOU HAVE AT ALL ATTEMPTED TO RESOLVE THIS CASE.

MR. LEROY: WE HAVE.

MR. HUNG: INCLUDING RECENTLY.

THE COURT: BUT I DON'T KNOW, PERHAPS IT HELPS TO



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

KNOW THAT I THINK IT'S A CLOSE CALL.

MR. LEROY: IT DOES HELP, YOUR HONOR. AND I WOULD LIKE TO HELP YOU NAVIGATE THROUGH THESE OPINIONS, BUT BE VERY SPECIFIC. BECAUSE WHAT I THINK IS ABSENT, PERHAPS, IN THE BRIEFING ARE THE SPECIFICS.

ALICE TELLS US, JUST LIKE INFRINGEMENT AND INVALIDITY, THE ANALYSIS IS BASED ON THE CLAIMS. IT'S NOT BASED ON ATTORNEY ABSTRACTIONS. HERE, THE CLAIM DOES SOMETHING VERY SPECIFIC IN COMPUTER HARDWARE THAT THE PATENT OFFICE EXPRESSLY TOLD US HADN'T BEEN DONE BEFORE.

AND, YOUR HONOR, IT IS A DIFFERENT LANDSCAPE. I HAVE READ YOUR HONOR'S OPINIONS ON, YOU KNOW, POST-ALICE. WE CITE THE PTO AND THE OTHER MATERIALS BECAUSE THEY ARE THOUGHTFUL, NOT BECAUSE -- WE SAID THEY ARE NOT BINDING. WE UNDERSTAND THAT. BUT THERE WAS AN EXAMPLE PERTAINING TO BIOS.

BUT IF I MAY TALK A LITTLE BIT ABOUT THE INVENTION SPECIFICALLY --

THE COURT: WELL, LET'S -- I HAVE TO -- AND I WILL

SAY THAT THE ONE THING THAT I DID WHEN I STARTED READING YOUR

OPPOSITION BRIEF IS I STRUCK ALMOST THE WHOLE FIRST PAGE.

IN THE NORTHERN DISTRICT, WE DO TUTORIALS WITH THE EXPRESS UNDERSTANDING THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED. AND CITING THE TUTORIAL TRANSCRIPT AND ATTACHING IT TO YOUR OPPOSITION WAS ENTIRELY INAPPROPRIATE. ENTIRELY INAPPROPRIATE. SO I LOOKED FOR THE NEXT CITE, AND THAT'S WHEN I STARTED READING. IT IS



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

